Application for
Planning Approval

Land Use Planning and Approvals Act 1993

APPLICATION NO.
DA2024/012

LOCATION OF AFFECTED AREA
88 JETTY ROAD, OLD BEACH

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL

SHIPPING CONTAINER ESPRESSO BAR (TO FIXED SERVICES) AND
ASSOCIATED WORKS

A COPY OF THE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION MAY BE VIEWED
AT www.brighton.tas.gov.au AND AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES, 1
TIVOLI ROAD, OLD BEACH, BETWEEN 8:15 A.M. AND 4:45 P.M,,
MONDAY TO FRIDAY OR VIA THE QR CODE BELOW. ANY
PERSON MAY MAKE WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS
CONCERNING AN APPLICATION UNTIL 4:45P.M. ON
05/03/2024. ADDRESSED TO THE GENERAL MANAGER AT
1 TIVOLI ROAD, OLD BEACH, 7017 OR BY EMAIL AT
development@brighton.tas.gov.au.

REPRESENTATIONS SHOULD INCLUDE A DAYTIME TELEPHONE
NUMBER TO ALLOW COUNCIL OFFICERS TO DISCUSS, IF
NECESSARY, ANY MATTERS RAISED.

JAMES DRYBLREH

General Manager Brlghton

SCAN ME



http://www.brighton.tas.gov.au/
mailto:development@brighton.tas.gov.au
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Brian White

From: Scott Clements |

Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 3:46 PM

To: Development; Brian White; Megan Braslin
Subject: DA 2024 / 00012 88 Jetty Road
Attachments: Espresso 5.0_Rev_9.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Hi Megan, Brian and the Development Team.
Here is a revised site plan of 5.0 Espresso Old Beach to include the correct scale and suggested location.

The business will operate between 7am-2pm Monday Thru Friday with all events and weekend trade being
considered.

The container espresso bar will be owner operated by 2 people; there will only be one car park needed occasionally.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any more information.
Regards,

Scott Clements.


brian.white
Rectangle


